

Comhairle Contae Chorcaí Cork County Council

Halla an Bhaile, Cnoc Naomh Eoin,
Cionn tSáile, Co. Chorcaí, Éire.
Fón: (021) 4772154 · Faics (021) 4772615
Suíomh Gréasáin: www.corkcoco.ie

Municipal Hall, St. John's Hill,
Kinsale, Co. Cork, Ireland.
Tel: (021) 4772154 · Fax (021) 4772615
Web: www.corkcoco.ie



MINUTES OF BANDON KINSALE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT MEETING HELD IN TOWN HALL, BANDON ON 29th June 2018.

Members Present: Cllrs. R. McCarthy, K Murphy, A. Lombard, A. Coleman, J. O'Donovan,

In Attendance: Charlie McCarthy, Senior Executive Engineer, Bandon (C.M.C.)
Ed Coleman, District Supervisor, Kinsale (E.D)
Mac Dara O'Hici, Senior Executive Officer (M.D O'H)
Mark Daly, Executive Engineer, Carrigaline (M.D.)
Enda O'Halloran, A/Municipal District Officer (EOH)
Claire Levis, Assistant Staff Officer

Apologies: Gillian Coughlan

1 (a) Confirmation of Minutes of Municipal District of Bandon-Kinsale Meeting held 25th May 2018.

On the proposal of Cllr. McCarthy seconded by Cllr Coleman the Minutes of Meeting of Bandon-Kinsale Municipal District held on 25th May 2018 were confirmed.

1 (b) Matters arising from Minutes dated 25th May 2018

Cllr. Murphy

- Five Mile Bridge-bad condition, needs upgrading, hedges need to be cut
- Half way, lots of potholes
- Update on Ballinspittle- CMC stated there would be a Sept start date.
- The Glen parking needs urgent action before someone gets hurt. The Gardai need to be involved and implement no parking
- Footpath from Kilmore to the woods

Cllr. Lombard

- Asked whether there was any letter back from the Roads design office for Crosshaven
- Asked for Public Toilets in Myrtleville , Rockybay and the Dock- EO'H stated he would check the cost of the three toilets
- Asked for update on Ballinspittle village- have the issues with Irish water been solved- CMC said yes they had

Cllr. Lombard

- Asked for an update on Bandon Bridge where there was a trench which needed filling- CMC updated the meeting stating that he was waiting on a contractor.
- Asked whether there was an update on the speed camera in Ballygarvan

Cllr. Coleman

- Asked about the World War 1 monument and that it should be maintained.

2 Reports & Recommendations

a) Bandon Main Drainage Scheme

Report circulated to councillors

b) Bandon Flood Relief Scheme

CMC updated the meeting

c) Update on Roadworks

CMC circulated update.

d) Report from Municipal Chairs Meeting.

Update d the meeting on the most recent activities including the Bandon Breakfast meeting which was a great success.

Also mentioned to the members that there was a grant up to the value of €10000 for traffic calming for each Municipal. EO'H to look into it.

e) Municipal District Officers Report

EO'H circulated a report updating the meeting on points of interest.

Next meeting will be in Crosshaven on the 27th July 2018. This will be the AGM

3 Statutory Business

(i) Notice of Motion submitted by Cllr. James O'Donovan:

- (a) Calling on our local engineer to respond with plans to address the road condition at Curravarahane, Gaggin, as this is a public road with residents living on it and has not seen an upgraded surface in a number of years and an ongoing fly tipping problem. This problem needs to be addressed.

CMC will look into getting information regarding a Community involvement Scheme and costs.

(ii) Notices of Motion submitted by Cllr. Kevin Murphy

- (a) That Cork County Council investigates the development of a Blueway between Bandon and Kinsale.

This was welcomed by all councillors. Cllr Murphy proposed this and Cllr McCarthy seconded it.

EO'H is already researching into this, this would involve landowners being identified and agreeing with the proposal. However it does look positive.

- (b) That this MD decide to erect a bus shelter and finish the new bus stop without delay.

The members were shocked that this wasn't part of the relocating of the Bus stop. They unanimously agreed with it. Proposed by Cllr Murphy and seconded by Cllr Coleman. The MD responded that there was a bigger plan for the area but this would take time. Cllrs asked for a bus stop now which can be moved later if needed.

4 Correspondence

None.

5 Any Other Business

Cllr. O'Donovan

- Airport roundabout- does not look like a finished product. Very disappointed in it as it doesn't seem to match the plans the Cllrs were shown.
- Age Friendly are asking for a road crossing on Kilbrogan Hill- Roads design office will be contacted

Cllr. Coleman

- Asked to cross the river Bandon by Innishannon by the Beach Walkway

Cllr. Lombard

- Forest Road aside from the poor condition of the new surface, the drainage issues have not been solved. There is one field where water is now running into it and never was before this needs to be sorted once and for all.
- Can the council put up signs or help with a one way system for Roberts Cove- CMC stated the council will help where possible but to talk to the Gardai First.
- Asked for a table top pedestrian crossing in Crosshaven to the shop- MD stated that the crossing that was there complied with all regulations.
- Asked about the Master plan for Camden- McDOH to check
- Wondering who's responsibility it was to cut back the trees on the Kilmoney road. MD to check.
- Asked about estates and converting green areas to parking bays- planning offices needs to be contacted.

Cllr. Murphy

- One way system in Castlepark is not being followed at times

- Need to look into safely access to all water areas- Sandycove, Summercove and Scilly- people are parking so badly that emergency service cannot get through.
- Is there a master plan for the Commogue? Some land should be kept for a future ring road around Kinsale
- Rights of way of Inishannnon- McDOH to check
- A pedestrian Crossing is needed across from Supervalu
- Asked about the new Bollards at the new bridge as people are complaining that they cannot park- Report needed on this
- Knotweed by Jagoes Mills behind the Millwheel pub.
- Ballybeg/Ballymore LIS on a road there is pending.
- Overgrown pathway by the Old Convent Gate
- Need a light in Abbeyview
- Road Surface outside Rugby Club

Cllr. McCarthy

- Macroom road, overgrown sight view CMC stated that the contact has been awarded
- Also the trees on it are so overgrown that people cannot walk on the paths
- Sightlines at Birchvale need cutting

This concluded the official business of the meeting.

CATHAOIRLEACH Aiden Lombard

DATE 27/7/18